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NSW Planning &

Phone: (02) 8217 2016

GOVERNMENT EnVi ron ment Email: jack. murphy@planning.nsw.qov.au

Ms Lisa Thomson

Principal Environmental Consultant

VGT - Environmental Compliance Solutions
PO Box 2335

Greenhills NSW 2323

Email: Lisa@vgt.com.au

Dear Ms Thomson

Roberts Road Quarry — Modification 2 (DA 267-11-99 MOD 2)
Environmental Management Plans

The Department has reviewed the following revised management plans for the Roberts Road
Quarry (DA 267-11-99) including the:

* Groundwater Study, dated April 2018 (condition 39 of Schedule 2);

e Water Management Plan, dated July 2018 (condition 42, Schedule 2);

e Groundwater Monitoring Program, dated July 2018 (condition 43, Schedule 2); and

¢ Landscape and Rehabilitation Management Plan, dated May 2018 (condition 60, Schedule 2).

The Secretary has approved the above-mentioned plans. Please ensure these plans are made
available on the company’s website.

Should you have any enquiries in relation to this matter, please contact Jack Murphy at the details
above.

Yours sincerely,

(s A ook

Howard Reed '12__ 6-/%

Director
Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Secretary
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